Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 11:05 AM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Paper survey SJN 3238U

Dear Veron,

Audit check done for SIN3238U without problem.

Best Regards,

Simon Ho

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561| email: simonho@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
B 74 74

RLERER W Spve the Larthe Print only whern necessary:

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 25 March, 2021 10:55 AM
To: Simon Ho (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: Paper survey SIJN 3238U

Dear Simon

File for audit check.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Sun Pin (LKK Auto) <sunpin@I|kkauto.com>
Sent: Thursday, 25 March 2021 10:46 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: Paper survey SIN 3238U

Hi Veron,

Final refer the final amount $3,500. Repair day 5 days.



Please refer attachment.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Oi Sun Pin| Assistant Automotive Assessor
LKK Auto Consultants

Phone: 6256 3561 | Email: Sunpin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




